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Subject: Re: No'ce of Rulemaking - Division of Elementary and Secondary Educ'on
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 8:48:27 AM Central Daylight Time
From: legalads@arkansasonline.com
To: Cristy Park (ADE)

CauDon: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening aUachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT Services.

Will run Fri 6/17, Sat 6/18, and Sun 6/19. Thank you.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "Cristy Park, ADE" <Cristy.Park@ade.arkansas.gov>
To: legalads@arkansasonline.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 3:25:52 PM
Subject: Notice of Rulemaking - Division of Elementary and Secondary Eduction 

Good aXernoon,
 
Would you please run the aUached No'ce of Rulemaking for three consecu've days and let me know
on what dates the No'ce will run? This No'ce is for the following DESE rule:
               Nutri'on and Physical Ac'vity Standards and Body Max Index for Age Assessment Protocols in
Arkansas Public Schools

 
Please feel free to call me if you have any ques'ons. Thank you!
 
 
Cristy Park
AUorney Specialist
Arkansas Department of Educa'on
Four Capitol Mall, Rm. 302
LiUle Rock, AR 72201
Cristy.Park@ade.arkansas.gov
(501) 683-0960
 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fintranet.ade.arkansas.gov%2FPages%2Ftechsupport%2Fuser%2FCreateTicket.aspx&data=05%7C01%7CCristy.Park%40ade.arkansas.gov%7Cf10c41d3b17f472780ae08da4ed5b73d%7Ccc577147a554483a86878efae698fd44%7C1%7C0%7C637908977071173963%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u%2BZH1F3WtBz4%2B7aqxcmaaTgwIumtWZMkyXxhXUvV6N0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Cristy.Park@ade.arkansas.gov


Notice of Rulemaking 
 
 

Pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-15-201 et seq., notice is 
hereby given that the Arkansas State Board of Education and the 
Division of Elementary and Secondary Education are considering 
amendments to the following DESE Rules and are releasing them for 
public comment:  Nutrition and Physical Activity Standards and Body 
Mass Index for Age Assessment Protocols in Arkansas Public 
Schools.  
 
A public hearing regarding these amended rules will be held on June 
30, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Arkansas Department of Education, 
Four Capitol Mall, Little Rock, AR, 72201.   
 
Written comments regarding these proposed rules may be mailed to 
the Office of Legal Services at Four Capitol Mall, Room 301A, Little 
Rock, AR  72201.  Comments also may be emailed to 
ADE.RulesComments@ade.arkansas.gov.  A copy of the proposed 
rules can be found at the Department’s website at:  
http://www.arkansased.org/divisions/legal/rules/pending.  Copies also 
may be obtained by contacting ADE’s Office of Legal Services at the 
above address or via phone at (501) 682-4227.   
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